To, Date: 22/06/2020
Principal Chief Conservator of Forest

Cum FCA Nodal Officer,

Jhalana Institutional Area

Aranaya Bhawan, Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]J/TRANS/44981/2020.

Ref: EDS letter no. F14 () 2020/TRANS/FCA/PCCF/EDS-1 Dated 15.06.2020.
Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS vide above cited letter
regarding Forest Diversion Proposal “Construction of 765 KV DC Fatehgarh II to Bhadla II
Transmission Line, District - Jodhpur, Rajasthan”.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web
portal for your reference and further processing please.

Point Wise Compliance Report:

Point

No EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency

A-1 Project Details

In the Project detail the total Iength of Total Length of the line has been
the line should be mentioned. mentioned in the project details.

Additional information Details

Layout Plan of the land has been

2 Layout Plan of the land is not submitted. | Submitted in online part 1 Additional
Documents.
3 Proposal on Revenue map has to be Proposal with Revenue map has been
submitted. uploaded in part-I as additional
Documents.
4 Jamabandi of Concerned villages. Jamabandi has been uploaded in part-I

as additional Documents.
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Place: Jodhpur Signature of User Agency

Date: 22/06/2020 Office Seal,




